CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
Office of Management & Budget

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Louis A. Lendman, Management & Budget Director
COPIES: Milo Nitschke, Finance Director

Gary Johnson, Tax Assessor

SUBJECT: SETTING DATES AND TIMES FOR PROPOSED BUDGET & TAX RATE
PUBLIC HEARINGS

DATE: August 14, 2003

Summary & Recommendation

This ordinance sets the following dates and times for the first and second Pubic Hearings on the
Proposed Budget for FY 2003-2004: Tuesday, September 2, 2003, 7:00 p.m., and Thursday, September
18, 2003, 3:00 p.m. The ordinance sets the City Council Chambers as the place for both Budget Public
Hearings.

This ordinance also sets Thursday, September 4, 2003, 3:00 p.m., City Council Chambers, as the date,
time and place for the Public Hearing on the Proposed Tax Rate for the tax year beginning January 1,
2003 and ending December 31, 2003.

Coordination

This action has been coordinated between the Office of Management & Budget, the Finance Department,
the City Attorney’s Office and the City Clerk’s Office.

anagement & Budget Director

APPROVED:

Assistant City Manager
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Terry M. Brechtel
City Manager




